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AKASH Kanani (IN) <akash.kanani@pwc.com>

Re: FW: Error in making PR for LVA Maximum amount for company code 3000 area 01 is not maintained
4 messages

Amol Sureshrao Korde (IN) <amol.sureshrao.korde@pwc.com>
To: Manish Daga <manish.daga@vishvaraj.in>, "AKASH Kanani (IN)" <akash.kanani@pwc.com>

Looping Akash.

Thanks & Regards,

Amol Korde | Technology Consulting | Email: amol.sureshrao.korde@pwc.com | +91 9579494398
PricewaterhouseCoopers Private Limited

Tower A - Wing 1, 7th floor Business Bay, Airport Rd, Yerawada, Pune 411006 | Maharashtra
http://www.pwc.com/in

On Thu, Nov 10, 2022 at 11:37 AM Manish Daga <manish.daga@vishvaraj.in> wrote:

PFA

From: Rajan Gandotra [mailto:rajan.gandotra@vishvaraj.in]

Sent: 10 November 2022 11:34

To: manish.daga@vishvaraj.in

Subject: Reg: Error in making PR for LVA Maximum amount for company code 3000 area 01 is not maintained
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AKASH Kanani (IN) <akash.kanani@pwc.com> Thu, Nov 10, 2022 at 11:56 AM

To: Manish Daga <manish.daga@vishvaraj.in>
Cc: "Amol Sureshrao Korde (IN)" <amol.sureshrao.korde@pwc.com>

HI Manish,

For LVA asset, there is a functionality in SAP that can restrict the maximum amount of acquisition on such asset code.
1. Either we can remove such restriction

2. Else provide an amount. This will be the maximum amount that system will allow for acquisition.

You may choose any one approach and let us know.

Please raise a ticket for the same.
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Regards

Akash Kanani

PwC | Senior Associate, Technology Consulting
Ahmedabad| +(91) 9601881899
Pricewaterhousecoopers

https://www.pwc.in

150 years: Proud legacy, inspired future*

*Within PwC member firms in India (each such member being a separate and distinct legal entity), there is a history of providing professional services that dates back to 150 years; it is clarified that such services have been
historically provided and have evolved over a period of time through various relevant firms in India forming part of applicable network(s) as they existed from time to time.

Next Planned Leave:

[Quoted text hidden]

AKASH Kanani (IN) <akash.kanani@pwc.com> Thu, Nov 10, 2022 at 1:03 PM
To: Manish Daga <manish.daga@vishvaraj.in>
Cc: "Amol Sureshrao Korde (IN)" <amol.sureshrao.korde@pwc.com>

HI Manish,

Changes done in QAS. Please test and confirm.
Maximum amount 10000 for all company code for LVA asset class.

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

Manish Daga <manish.daga@vishvaraj.in> Thu, Nov 10, 2022 at 3:34 PM
To: "AKASH Kanani (IN)" <akash.kanani@pwc.com>
Cc: "Amol Sureshrao Korde (IN)" <amol.sureshrao.korde@pwc.com>

Dear Akash ji

Tested in Quality as per screenshot. Please move TR to production.
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Regards
Manish
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The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any
review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited,
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and all liability arising therefrom is disclaimed. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. Please note if the e-mail address

include "TPR", the sender of this e-mail is a third party resource, and not an employee, who has been specifically authorized to correspond routine matters related to the project only.

For any clarification with regard to any non-routine or engagement specific deliverables please contact the assigned project manager/ project partner.
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